## CITY OF KNOB NOSTER Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes July 6, 2017

- 1. MAYOR MORTON called the meeting to order at 7:03 pm. All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance. ALDERMAN COHEN, BRENT, BABINEAUX, CHARRETTE and ANGELES were present. A quorum was verified.
- 2. The June 6 and 20, 2017, meeting minutes were reviewed by the Board of Aldermen.
- 3. The City Council reviewed the bills presented.
- 4. ALDERMAN CHARRETTE stated that there was gravel on some streets from the rain and could the Street Dept. remove it. He also stated that there was an empty lot behind his house that hasn't been mowed this year at all. The CA stated he would attempt to find the names of the owners of this property and send notice to them to mow. ALDERMAN ANGELES stated that the undeveloped (empty) properties around town needed to be mowed. The CA will also attempt to find the owners and notice them up about their overgrown properties. ALDERMAN BABINEAUX inquired about 618 Jill Ann Drive house as the yard is overgrown. The CA said that the owner has recently passed away and the son from out of town is supposed to be taking care of the property. He will contact them to mow their yard. ALDERMAN BRENT asked if the lagoon gates were always locked as a patron had inquired about disposing of yard waste and tree debris. The CA stated that, due to illegal dumping, the lagoon stays locked. The City Barn has a yard waste bin that the patron can use Mon-Fri, 8am to 4pm. ALDERMAN COHEN stated he had also seen gravel on the paved streets from runoff and that there was a slab of pavement broken on Adams Street by the Jubilation Center. The Street Dept. will repair. MAYOR MORTON stated that there were some fireworks complaints in town.
- 5. Motion was made to table selection of President of the Board by ALDERMAN COHEN and was seconded by ALDERMAN BABINEAUX.

Motion carried 4 ayes, 0 nays and 1 abstention (CHARRETTE).

6. Motion to pass Bill No. 070617A: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF KNOB NOSTER, MISSOURI, TO ESTABLISH A PROCEDURE TO DISCLOSE POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND SUBSTANTIAL INTERESTS FOR CERTAIN MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS AND REPEAL ORDINANCE 818 to its first reading, by title only, was made by ALDERMAN CHARRETTE and seconded by ALDERSON COHEN.

Motion carried 5 ayes to 0 nays.

Mayor Morton had the City Clerk present the bill.

Motion to pass Bill No. 070617A to its second reading, by title only, and conduct a roll call vote was made by ALDERMAN COHEN and seconded by ALDERMAN ANGELES.

Motion carried 5 ayes to 0 nays.

MAYOR HALL had the City Clerk present the Bill.

ROLL CALL VOTE	
Alderman Cohen	Aye
Alderman Brent	Aye
Alderman Angeles	Aye
Alderman Babineaux	Aye
Alderman Charrette	Aye

Bill No. 070617A passed 5 ayes to 0 nays; Ordinance Number 828 was assigned.

 Discussion was held regarding H-Back suspenders needed for the Fire Department personnel. Oral bids submitted for 12 H-Back suspenders included: Sentinel Emergency--\$459.00; Fire Store--\$511.08; and Zoro--\$745.32. Motion was made to purchase the H-Back suspenders from Sentinel Emergency for \$459.00 by ALDERMAN CHARRETTE and was seconded by ALDERMAN COHEN.

Motion carried 5 ayes to 0 nays.

8. Motion was made to adjourn at 7:32p.m. by ALDERMAN ANGELES and was seconded by ALDERMAN CHARRETTE.

Motion carried 5 ayes to 0 nays.

Respectfully submitted by,

AMY M. SCHOUTEN, Knob Noster City Clerk